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" Tradewell, Becky

From: Woebke, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 4:36 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: SB 19 - Water disinfection amendment
Hi Becky,

We are looking to redraft the amendment to SB 19 that you had prepared for us, LRB-a0518. The DNR had an additional
concern regarding the use of continuous disinfection in the scoring of grants, and we are seeking to address that concern.
| have attached the language they are seeking below for your review. If you could take a look at that and incorporate it
with the change drafted in LRB-a0518 into a single simple amendment, | would appreciate it. Feel free to contact me or
the DNR with any questions you may have.

Thanks again for your willingness to take a look at this issue of making sure we maintain funding eligibility for municipal
water systems that choose to do disinfection work.

Below is the language that we would suggest to accomplish this goal;
Modify s. 281.61 (6), Wis. Stats. This section currently reads:

“Priority List. The department shall establish a priority list that ranks each safe drinking water loan program

project. The department shall promuigate rules for determining project rankings that, to the extent possible, give
priority to projects that address the most serious risks to human health, that are necessary to ensure compliance
with the Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 USC 300f to 300j-26, and that assist local governmental units that are most

in need on a per household basis, according to affordability criteria specified in the rules.”

The following text could be added at the end of the paragraph: “For the purpose of scoring a project,
upgrading a system to include continuous disinfection shall be scored as if it were a surface water
system required to disinfect by administrative rules or federal law.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Woebke
Office of Sen. Sheila Harsdori
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‘/ At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1 L <¢ J/ /

1 Page 2, line 3: delete that line and substitute “that it provides, unless one
3 of the following applies:”.
4 2. Page 2, line 3: after that line insert:
5 “1. Continuous disinfection is required under federal law.
6 2. Water quality data, well construction, or water system construction indicate

a potentlal health hazard@S/
[o
(END)
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1
2 Insert 1-1
3 1. Page 1, line 2: after “supplies” insert “and ranking projects for the safe
4 drinking water loan program”.\/
5 Insert 1-7 9/’
W that line i@
| SECTION 2m§/281.61 (6)\éf the statutes is amended to read:
8 | 281.61 (6) PrioriTY LIST. The department shall establish a priority list that
9 ranks each safe drinking water loan program project. The department shall
10 promulgate rules for determining project rankings that, to the extent possible, give
11 priority to projects that address the most serious risks to human health, that are

12 necessary to ensure compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 USC 300f to

13 300j-26, and that assist local governmental units that are most in need on a per

14 household basis, according to affordability criteria specified in the rules. For the
o ubedion v

15 purpose of ranking projects under this{ﬁﬁm. the department shall treat a

16 roject to ade a li id i disinfection of th

17 water that it distributes as if thé/xaublic water system were a surface water system

18 hat federal law requires to provide continuous disinfection.”.

History: 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 159; 2009 a. 217.
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Matt Woebke:‘/ ’ ) amemémeﬂ¥

I have drafted this as a preliminary {rafd so that it can be redrafted if necessary ¥
without the need for you to return the jacketed amendment If no changes are needed,

please let me know. giso, please contact me with any questions:

o
7

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.wisconsin.gov
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March 16, 2011

Matt Woebke:

I'have drafted this as a preliminary amendment so that it can be redrafted if necessary
without the need for you to return the jacketed amendment. If no changes are needed,
please let me know. Also, please contact me with any questions.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.wisconsin.gov
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“Tradewell, Becky

From: Parisi, Lori
Sent:  Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:33 AM

To: Tradewell, Becky .
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 11a0578/P1 Topic: Exception to prohibition and scoring for safe drinking water
program

Hi Becky, Sounds like they would like this draft to goto a /1.
Thanks.

Lori

From: Nelson, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:51 PM

To: Parisi, Lori

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 11a0578/P1 Topic: Exception to prohibition and scoring for safe drinking
water program

Lori,
Looks good. Could you please send me the stripes for this amendment?
Thanks,

Scott

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:21 PM

To: Sen.Harsdorf

Subject: Draft review: LRB 11a0578/P1 Topic: Exception to prohibition and scoring for safe drinking
water program

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 11a0578/P1 and drafter's note.

3/24/2011
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T T v 1 AMENDMENT

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 19

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 2: after “supplies” insert “and ranking projects for the safe

drinking water loan program”.

2. Page 2, line 3: delete that line and substitute “that it provides, unless one

of the following applies:”.

3. Page 2, line 3: after that line insert:

“l. Continuous disinfection is required under federal law.

2. Water quality data, well construction, or water system construction indicate
a potential health hazard.

SECTION 2m. 281.61 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

281.61 (6) PrioriTy LIST. The department shall establish a priority list that

ranks each safe drinking water loan program project. The department shall

Viny
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promulgate rules for determining project rankings that, to the extent possible, give
priority to projects that address the most serious risks to human health, that are
necessary to ensure compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 USC 300f to
300j-26, and that assist local governmental units that are most in need on a per
household basis, according to affordability criteria specified in the rules. For the
purpose of ranking projects under this subsection, the department shall treat a
r0j a li ter rovide continu isinfection of th

water that it distributes as if the public water system were a surface water system

that federal law requires to provide continuous disinfection.”.

(END)



